From: Bonhomme, Erica

To: "Goump Djalogue”; "Brian Aglukark"
Cc: Dave Baines; Brian Aglukark; Weir, Dixon; Hodgins, Kevin; Allain, Erik (AADNC/AANDC); Karén Kharatyan; Teresa

Meadows; Sharon Ehaloak; Info at NIRB; Natasha Lear; tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca; landsmining@aandc.qgc.ca;
Licensing Department

Subject: RE: City of Igaluit emergency water licence
Date: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 2:27:00 PM
Attachments: let DOH_City of Igaluit Deficit 2018 Emergency.pdf

2018-08-1 NPC-Letter Re-Stantec-lgaluit Emeragency Water License.pdf

Hello Goump and Brian,
Thank you for your respective calls today. If | understand correctly the request in your letter, you are
looking for the specific subsection of NUPPAA that applies. Please see the response below:

In respect of the DOH letter to

The fist and second paragraphs state:

“the City [Igaluit] has been experiencing a deficit in their water reservoir levels for domestic
drinking water. The deficit will impact the City’s ability to provide adequate domestic
drinking water to the community over the coming winter season 2018/2019. The deficit is
significant and is viewed by Health as an health emergency...”4

The 6 paragraph states:

“Insufficient domestic drinking water quantity affects human health directly in the spread of
water washed diseases, communicable disease, and increase in dental caries and a declination
in sanitation. Insufficient quantity of water will affect the City’s ability to provide fire
response and endanger the health of the residents of Igaluit.”

Section 152(1)(b) of the NUPAA reads:
“This Part does not apply in respect of any project that is carried out in response to..

(b) an emergency if a federal or territorial minister who is authorized under any other Act of
Parliament or any territorial law to declare a state of emergency, to take measures to prevent an
emergency or to remedy or minimize its effects is of the opinion that an emergency exists;”

Therefore, the DOH, in identifying an emergency, is directing the City to take measures to prevent an
emergency — this emergency being the deficit of drinking water.

Erica Bonhomme, M.Sc., P.Geo.

Principal, Team Lead Environmental Services Northern Canada
Stantec / Nunami Stantec Ltd.

2nd Floor 4910 53 Street, PO Box 1777 Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4
Phone: 867-920-2882 x426

Cell: 867-445-7388

erica.bonhomme@stantec.com
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The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose
except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

(@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Goump Djalogue [mailto:gdjalogue@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Bonhomme, Erica <Erica.Bonhomme@stantec.com>
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Munaghiligiyitkut
Ministere de la Santé

July 27, 2018

Amy Elgersma

A/Chief Administrative Officer
City of Iqgaluit

PO Box 460

Igaluit, NU

X0A 0HO

RE: Chief Medical Officer of Health Direction: City of lgaluit Emergency Drinking Water
Reservoir Defecit

Dear Ms. Elgersma:

The Department of Health (Health) has been working with the City of Igaluit (City) and Crown-
Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (formerly INAC) with respect to the above.
As you know, the City has been experiencing a deficit in their water reservoir levels for domestic
drinking water. The deficit will impact the City’s ability to provide adequate domestic drinking
water to the community over the coming winter season 2018/2019.

The deficit is significant and is viewed by Health as an health emergency for the following
reasons pertinent to the Public Health Act and Public Water Supply Regulations:

Section 6 - No surface water source shall be approved for use in a public water supply unless (a)
the quantity of the water sufficient to permit reasonable quality control of the water having
regard to the estimated demand that the source is required to fill.

Section 7(1) The quantity of water in a surface water source shall be adequate to supply the
water demand, including the fire demand, of the community using the surface water source
including a reasonable surplus for anticipated growth.

Section 8 — Where a surface water source is approved for use in a public water supply nothing
which may adversely affect the quality of the raw water may be done on the watershed without
approval by the Chief Medical Health Officer.

Insufficient domestic drinking water quantity affects human health directly in the spread of water
washed diseases, communicable disease, and increase in dental caries and a declination in

P.O. Box 1000, Stn. 1000 )(867) 975-5758
Iqaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO £(867) 979-8648
WWW.gov.nu.ca





C __"\’
Y suid \;u avul Together
A/ § .
\'“ avuiiuga al
I m -l

'\‘/HH“ uf ensemt

oo <sbSa M naedC
Department of Health
Munaghiligiyitkut
Ministere de la Santé

Nma\ ot

sanitation. Insufficient quantity of water will affect the City’s ability to provide fire response
and endanger the health of the residents of Igaluit.

As the Chief Medical Officer of Health for Nunavut, section 20 (1) of the Public Health Act
authorizes me to direct any matter or thing relating to the enforcement of the Act or regulations
be done by a person. I thereby direct the City of Igaluit to immediately intervene and supplement
Lake Geraldine to ensure the City of Igaluit has sufficient water quantity for the coming winter
season.

In addition to this direction it is essential that the source from which supplemental water will be
drawn from meets the Guidelines for Canadian Drinking Water for general chemistry and metals,
along with petroleum hydrocarbon F1-F4 fraction and PAH (BTEX should be part of the suite).
Please ensure the analysis of any proposed source water is vetted through Greg Thibault,
Regional Environmental Health Officer. The proposed source must be selected with the
knowledge that it must accommodate the proposed withdrawal and not have detrimental effects
on the environment, fauna/flora found within. Please ensure you are aware of any other
legislative requirements you must comply with in respect to the withdrawal of water to
supplement the City’s reservoir.

| would also like to emphasize that this direction is given due to the emergent nature of the
current situation. Provision must be made by the City to ensure this situation is not ongoing
annually. Please keep Greg Thibault in the loop with respect to a permanent solution for the
City’s water deficit.

Sincerely,

-
r ( \
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,“’\f»‘._\.\#&i—* —
Dr. Kim Barker, MD, CFP, MPH, FRCP(C)
Chief Medical Officer of Health
Department of Health

Cc:  Greg Thibault, Regional Environmental Health Officer
Erik Allain, Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs
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Nunavut Planning Commission
Commission d'’Aménagement du Nunavut

August 1, 2018

Erica Bonhomme, M.Sc., P.Geo.

Principal, Team Lead Environmental Services
Stantec, 2nd Floor 4910 53 Street, PO Box 1777
Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4 CA

By email: erica.bonhomme@stantec.com

Karén Kharatyan

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board (NWB)

P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

By email: karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca;
licensing@nwb-oen.ca; dave.baines@nwhb-oen.ca

Tracey McCaie

Manager Land Administration

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC)
P.O. Box 100, Igaluit, NU X0A OHO

By email:tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca;
landsmining@aandc.gc.ca; erik.allain@canada.ca

Natasha Lear

Manager, Technical Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)

P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU XOB 0CO
By email: info@nirb.ca; nlear@nirb.ca

Dear Ms. Bonhomme, Mr. Kharatyan, Ms. McCaie, and Ms. Lear:

RE: City of Iqaluit emergency water license

Thank you for your email of August 1, 2018 attaching a direction to the City of Igaluit from the Chief Medical Officer
of Health of the Government of Nunavut’s Department of Health “ RE: Chief Medical Officer of Health Direction: City
of lqaluit Emergency Drinking Water Reservoir Defecit”, dated July 27, 2018. You have asked if the direction meets
the emergency provisions under section 152(1) of the Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NuUPPAA).
Please advise on what basis you believe the Chief Medical Officer of Health’s letter meets the requirements of
paragraph (a), (b) or (c) of subsection 152(1) of the NuPPAA.

NNb>ZA™L 2101 P.O. Box 2101 P.O. Box 2101
AbSPONA®, 00 >C <UH G Cambridge Bay, NU XOB 0CO Ikaluktutiak, NU X0B 0CO
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 979-3444.

RLais

Goump Djalogue
Senior Planner, MCIP, RPP
Nunavut Planning Commission






Cc: Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca>; Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>; Weir, Dixon
<Dixon.Weir@colliersprojectleaders.com>; Hodgins, Kevin <Kevin.Hodgins@stantec.com>; Allain,
Erik (AADNC/AANDC) <erik.allain@canada.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>;
Teresa Meadows <tmeadows@meadowslaw.ca>; Sharon Ehaloak <sehaloak@nunavut.ca>; Info at
NIRB <info@nirb.ca>; Natasha Lear <nlear@nirb.ca>; tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca;
landsmining@aandc.gc.ca; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: RE: City of Igaluit emergency water licence

Good Afternoon Erica,
As per your below, please find the attached letter.

Best regards,
Goump

Nakurmiik | Thank you | Merci !

J*<¥¢'| Goump Djalogue, RPP|MCIP
Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission | Iqaluit Office | Blg 607
P.O. Box 1797, Iqaluit, NU, X0AOHO

Phone: (867) 979-8260 | Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email: gdjalogue@nunavut.ca

www.nunavut.ca

From: Bonhomme, Erica [mailto:Erica.Bonhomme@stantec.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

Cc: Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca>; Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>; Weir, Dixon
<Dixon.Weir@colliersprojectleaders.com>; Hodgins, Kevin <Kevin.Hodgins@stantec.com>; Allain,
Erik (AADNC/AANDC) <erik.allain@canada.ca>; Bonhomme, Erica <Erica.Bonhomme@stantec.com>;
Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Teresa Meadows <tmeadows@ meadowslaw.ca>
Subject: RE: City of Igaluit emergency water licence

Djoump,

The City of Igaluit intends to seek an amendment to its water licence to allow for diversion of water from
the Apex River to Lake Geraldine.

| understand that NPC requirements for screening would not apply if the project was to be declared an
emergency.

We have received the letter attached from the GN Department of Health directing the City of Igaluit to
supplement Lake Geraldine on an emergency basis.

Please can you advise in writing whether this meets the exemption provisions under section 152 (1) of
NuPPAA and that Part 3 of the Act does not apply.

I will schedule a call for us today so that we understand how your decision will flow into the NWB'’s
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review.

Many thanks for your help,
Erica

Erica Bonhomme M.Sc., P.Geo.
Principal, Team Lead Environmental Services
Buildings North

Direct: 867-920-2882 x426
Mobile: 867-445-7388
erica.bonhomme@stantec.com

Stantec
2nd Floor 4910 53 Street, PO Box 1777
Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4 CA

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
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